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Questions and Answers, Part 1 – Professional Surveying Services  

IDIQ Master Contract 2025 

 

Date:   March 11, 2025 

County:  Statewide 

Project Description:   Provide professional surveying services – statewide. 

Date Legal Advertisement Issued:   February 19th, 2025 

From:  Stephen Rone – MDOT Director of Consultant Services  

 
 
Question #1: The only page restrictions indicated in this RFP are for the cover letter (2 pages) 

and resumes (2 pages each). Is there a page restriction for the total document? 
 

Answer:  No, this RFP does not have a page restriction for the total document. 
 

 
Question #2: Are there any formatting restrictions (i.e., font size, margins, etc.) for the 

proposal? 
 

Answer:  No, this RFP does not have any restrictions on font size or margins. 
 
 
Question #3: Does MDOT plan to update aerial surveys in the near future under this Master 

Contract? 
 

Answer:  While aerial surveys could be performed under this Master Contract, 
MDOT does not plan to update any aerial surveys at this time. 
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Question #4: Is there a DBE goal for this RFP that should be included in the proposal? 
 

Answer:  No DBE goal is established at this time for this advertisement; 
however, per Part 1, Section XVI of the RFP, "in the event that a DBE goal is 
required on an individual Work Assignment, MDOT approval of the DBE 
subconsultant(s) will be required." 

 


